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— GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
—  SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
B ~APO 500
?% 03 January 19952

AG 676.3 (14 Jul 47)SC MC
SCAPIN 1744/35

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT
SUBJECT: Control of Radlo Gommunioétions
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1. Reference is made to Memorandum for the
Janpanese Government, file AG 676,3 (14 Jul 47)CCS,
SCAPIN 1744, dated 14 July 1947, subject: Control
of Radio Communications, as amended,
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o TInclosure 1 is a combined 1list of all per-
manent Japanese fixed and land radilo stations., Tem-
norary authorizations 1n general are excluded from
this 1list: however, a few which affect permanent
service requirements are 1included,

3 TInclosure 2 is a list of all permanent Japa-
nese ship, coastal and marine beacon radio statlons.

4. Inclosuree 1 and 2 of this memorandum include
all the permanent Japanece radio stations that were
authorized by the reference memcrandum and all addil-
tions, deletions and changes that have been subse-
quently authorized by memoranda to the Radio Regula-
tory Commission up to 1. January 1952, The authorlza-
tione for the stations listed in these lnclosures are
reaffirmed by this memorandum, -
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FOR THE SUPREME CCMMANDER:

C. C. B, WARDEN
Colonel, AGC
Ad jutant General
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o Tncls (Limited Distribution)
1, List of Japanese f
Radio Statlions
2. List of Japanese
Ship, Coastal and
Marine Beacon Radlo
Stations
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